Comments on ERCOT Nodal Final RFPs 
Reliant appreciates ERCOT’s attention to the input of the market participants, and in particular, ERCOT’s modifications of the RFPs in response to market participant concerns.  Reliant review the final RFPs (and compared them to our comments on the initial documents) and captured a couple of questions as a result of the comparison. We have included them below.
Market Operations RFP

1.  ERCOT did not accept Reliant’s comments about an AS capacity monitor in RT—why?
· ERCOT must monitormonitors the Ancillary Services Capacity in real timecapacity to evaluate Ancillary Service requirements and capacity sufficiency for future hours.  Thus, the software should provide this capability. 
ERCOT comment: In order to evaluate whether ERCOT has sufficient Ancillary Service capacity for the future hour to determine whether ERCOT needs to open a Supplemental Ancillary Service market, ERCOT needs to not only monitor the Ancillary Service Capacity in real time, but also monitor Ancillary Service capacity in Adjustment Period.

A general requirement, ‘these project deliverables comprise of systems that allow ERCOT to fulfill its obligations’, has been provided in section I.  This section (Section II), Description of Business Process, is intended only to describe the business process and ERCOT’s obligation.
2.  ERCOT struck the fact that the SASM needs to run just an AS only market. Why?
· During the Adjustment Period, ERCOT may use a Supplemental Ancillary Services Market (SASM) to procure additional Reg-Up, Reg-Down, Responsive Reserve, and Non-Spinning Services for (a) increased need of Ancillary Services capacity above that specified in the Day-Ahead; (b) replacement of Ancillary Services capacity that is undeliverable due to transmission constraints; or (c) replacement of Ancillary Service capacity due to failure to provide as specified in the Texas Nodal Protocols.  Thus, the software must provide the ability to run an Ancillary Service only market—separate and apart from the co-optimized DAM set forth above.
ERCOT comment: ERCOT has a general requirement ‘Meet the specified requirements in the Texas Nodal Protocols’ in section I, ‘Project Goals and Scope Work’, per Reliant comments.  So it is unnecessary to repeat the phrase “as specified in the Texas Nodal Protocols’ in the section for business processes.

A general requirement, ‘these project deliverables comprise of systems that allow ERCOT to fulfill its obligations’, has been provided in section I.  This section (Section II), Description of Business Process, is intended only to describe the business process and ERCOT’s obligation.  

3.  ERCOT included a “High Level Architecture” document in the Market Operations RFP.  Was this document sent out for review in the initial RFPs?  If not, will Market Participants be provided with an opportunity to comment on these?  Also, does ERCOT anticipate VDIs outside of EECP conditions?  If yes, under what conditions?   

ERCOT comment:   
The High Level Architecture document that was included in the RFPs was not sent out for reviews.  An earlier version of this document was posted and shared with TPTF.  ERCOT will send the version that was included in the RFPs to TPTF for review and comment.

ERCOT anticipates VDIs outside of EECP conditions.  Under protocol 6.5.1.1 (ERCOT Control Area Authority) ERCOT has the authority to direct the physical operation of all the components which comprise the entire bulk electric system.  With this responsibility comes the necessity to occasionally utilize verbally delivered instructions to entities affecting the operation of the bulk electric system thereby allowing ERCOT to meet the requirement that we maintain a safe and secure bulk electric system.    

Protocol section 6.5.7.8 (Dispatch Procedures) provides language on how we are to provide Dispatch instructions, including Verbal Dispatch Instructions (VDI) and section 6.5.8 describes the information required in a VDI.
One of the diagrams in the “High Level Architecture” document includes a Voltage Security Assessment/Dynamic Security assessment module that is not prescribed in the protocols.  How does this software interface with the Network Security Analysis?   If control variables are needed outside of Transmission Element limits, how will ERCOT inform the market of these control variables (limits)?  Is a new section of the protocols needed to fully describe this issue? 
ERCOT comment:  Voltage Security Assessment/Dynamic Security provides ‘Generic constraints’ information to Network Security Analysis.

Both Generic constraints and Thermal constraints (transmission element limits) are transmission constraints (Protocol section 4.5.1 (4) (c) (i)).  ERCOT will inform the market the limit of Generic constraints as part of transmission constraint information required by Protocols (Section 6.5.7.13 (4) (f).  

ERCOT thinks the current Protocols provide ERCOT enough direction for this issue.  However, it is Market Participants’ decision whether a new section of the Protocols is needed to address this issue in more detail.
Load Forecasting and Renewable Production Potential Forecast RFP

4.  ERCOT rejected Reliant’s comment about the citation. Where did ERCOT get its citation?
· [The telemetry requirements are for the WGR, not ERCOT.  The correct citation is 4.2.2(1) which states:  “ERCOT shall produce and update hourly a Short-Term Wind Power Forecast (STWPF)…..Each Generation Entity that owns a WGR shall install and telemeter to ERCOT the site-specific meteorological information…”  This is a HUGE difference from what was written. ERCOT’s software must be procured to accept inputs of meteorological data as supplied from each Generation Entity that owns WGR. The WGRs must install and pay for the meteorology/telemetry equipment to measure at the wind locations—not ERCOT.]
· ERCOT also requires the installation and telemetry of necessary site-specific meteorological information for Short-Term Wind Power Forecast from each site (Nodal Protocols, Section 4.2.20).
ERCOT response:

ERCOT did not intend to reject the Reliant comment. ERCOT did attempt to reword the comment in a manner suitable to the “project goals and scope” of an RFP.  The full text inserted by ERCOT with the intent of capturing Reliants comment was:

The Renewable Production Potential calculation tool must provide ERCOT with a very reliable aggregated renewable energy production forecast for both reliability and market applications.  The aggregated forecast must be statistical in nature to comply with Section 4.2.2. of the Nodal Protocols that explains that the production forecast is to provide a forecast that ERCOT can depend upon with 80% confidence. (I.e. production is that level or higher with 80% confidence.)

ERCOT also requires the installation and telemetry of necessary site-specific meteorological information for Short-Term Wind Power Forecast from each site (Nodal Protocols, Section 4.2.20).

The citation of 4.2.20 is in error and should be 4.2.2.  

ERCOT agrees with Reliants assertion that installation of additional telemetry of site-specific meteorological information is the responsibility of the WGR, but decided that that aspect was sufficiently defined in protocol section 4.2.2 without needing re-emphasis in the goals and scope of work.
5.  ERCOT kept the ‘run of river hydro language’ that Reliant suggested striking (it is in protocols 3.13(1)). What is meant by “developed as needed?” Does ERCOT anticipate procuring the ‘as needed’ as the initial system delivered for nodal?

· As part of the Management Activities for the ERCOT System, (Nodal Protocol section 3,Section 3) ERCOT is required to produce forecasts of Renewable Production Potential (RPP) for Wind powerPower Generation Resources (WGR) to be used as an input into the Day-Ahead Reliability Unit Commitment (DRUC) and Hour-Ahead Reliability Unit Commitment (HRUC). [This goes far beyond the scope of the nodal protocols.]WGR Entities shallDRUC and HRUC. Similar requirements for solar power and run-of-the-river hydro must be developed as needed.
ERCOT Response:

Section 2 of the nodal protocols defines Renewable Production Potential (RPP) as follows:

Renewable Production Potential (RPP)

The maximum generation in MWh per interval from an Intermittent Renewable Resource that could be generated from all available units of that Resource.  The Renewable Production Potential depends on the renewable energy that can be generated from the available units (wind, solar radiation, or run-of-river water supply), current environmental conditions and the energy conversion characteristics of each unit. 

Section 3.13 of the nodal protocols state

3.13
Renewable Production Potential Forecasts

(1)
ERCOT shall produce forecasts of Renewable Production Potential (RPP) for Wind-powered Generation Resources (WGR) to be used as an input into the Day-Ahead Reliability Unit Commitment (DRUC) and Hour-Ahead Reliability Unit Commitment (HRUC).  ERCOT shall produce the forecasts using information provided by WGR Entities, meteorological information, and SCADA.  WGR Entities shall install telemetry at their WGRs and transmit the ERCOT-specified site-specific meteorological information to ERCOT.  WGR Entities shall also provide detailed equipment status at the WGR facility as specified by ERCOT to support the RPP forecast.  ERCOT shall provide forecasts for each WGR to the QSEs representing WGRs.  QSEs shall use the ERCOT-provided forecasts for WGRs throughout the Day-Ahead and Operating Day for applicable markets and RUCs.  Similar requirements for solar power and run-of-the-river hydro must be developed as needed. 

ERCOT included the run-of-river language which Reliant suggested striking because it was required by the protocols.   The “develop as needed” clause is directly quoted from protocol 3.13.  The decision about initial delivery of run-of-river functionally will depend upon vendor responses to the RFP. 

CRR RFP

6.  ERCOT struck the interface requirements for CRR system.  How does ERCOT anticipate handling the requirements for the systems to work with each other?
· Responders to this RFP may assume that settlement and invoicing related to payments from and to CRR account holders of CRRs in the DAM or Real-Time Market will be performed by ERCOT’s ‘primary’ Settlement and Billing systems.  However, respondents should assume that the CRR systems will need to interface with both the DAM, RT and Settlement systems.
ERCOT response:

The graphic in Section 4 was intended to show all the interfaces between the CRR system and other systems.  The implication is that the proposed CRR system will have to interface with all shown systems.
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